
 
From: Steve Taddie [mailto:staddie@stellarmgt.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2007 11:13 AM 
To: EBSA, E-ORI - EBSA 
Subject: 401k fees: suggestion 

Simplicity is the best goal for a fee disclosure rule: 
  
There are 3 major components, subdivided into a few different subcategories in a 401k program 
1. Administration 
    a. Recordkeeping of plan sponsor and participant records 
    b. compliance testing 
    c. custody and trustee services 
2. Investments 
    a. trading 
    b. investment management 
    c. investment due diligence 
3. Education 
    a. online or phone support 
    b. in-person meetings 
  
A bundled provider may have an overhead cost associated with pulling all these pieces together, 
and those costs could be layered ontop of the above breakout or listed separately as an overhead 
charge, or profit margin. 
If the above is adopted as a guideline for cost disclosure, it will make the job of comparing 
apples to apples much easier for plan sponsors and much easier for plan participants to 
understand.  If you noticed, there is no room for commissions and finders fees that serve no 
purpose and simply sap money from participants pockets. 
  
This could be made into a complex issue, and if the major investment houses control the 
discussion, you will be left with complexities that support sales commissions, and other non-
essential fees that have to be revised later because it favors investment providers like banks, 
mutual funds or insurance companies.  A 401k program should be easy to follow...I you are 
looking for people to assist in drafting legislation, I would be happy to assist. 
  
Thanks, 
Steve Taddie 
 
-------------------- 
Stephen J. Taddie 
Managing Member 
Stellar Capital Management, LLC 
2200 East Camelback Road, Suite 130 
Phoenix, Arizona 85016 
Phone:  602.778.0307 
Fax:     602.277.4572 
www.stellarmgt.com 
 
 
 
Please remember to contact Stellar Capital Management, LLC if there are any changes in your 
personal/financial situation or investment objectives for the purpose of 
reviewing/evaluating/revising our previous recommendations and/or services, or if you want to 

http://www.stellarmgt.com/


impose, add, or modify any reasonable restrictions to our investment advisory services. A copy of 
our current written disclosure statement discussing our advisory services and fees continues to 
remain available for your review upon request. 
 
The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the personal and 
confidential use of the recipient(s) named above.   If the reader of this message is not the 
intended recipient or an agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are 
hereby notified that you have received this document in error and that any review, dissemination, 
distribution, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this 
communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail, and delete the original message. 
 

 


